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| AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL 
(Priority) 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

  

ATTN: FBI LABORATORY 
FROM: BAC, NEWARK (62-3060) 

iS: 

SUBJECT: Qssass INATION.OF_PRES IDENT_JOHN_¥_ KENNEDY WE 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 7# if: 
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, . Enclosed for the Bureau are 3 photographs, 2 négatives and 1 slide reflecting the scene of the assassination of ~—- 4 .- President KENNEDY at Dallas, Texas, -—..--——--— —- -—-—— - 

On 2/23/67 ROBERT DAVID CLAYTON, a history teacher at Long Branch, NJ, Senior H School, advised that a . student of his, one MICHAE R, age 17, has developed of 2 secret process of developihg film, P,,, -- » 198.0. | 
ee ey oe ee 

ome we advised on 2/23/67 that from a film frame of oRVILB NIX photograph which appéared in the Deceaber, _ .1966, issue 6 “Esquire Magazine” reflecting the photogra of the assassination of former President JOHN F; KENNEDY, be sent for and received fron the National Archives in Washington, D. C., in early January, 1967, a 5 cent sheet which is similar to a negative Gepicting the above photogr of the assassination, - 

: . TURNER stated tht he processed this photgraph ” with his secret development processing, which he is attmpting to sell, and does not wish to divulge to anyone, and , _ brought out the figure of a pan ga the upper left hand ‘|: of this photograph believed td be‘hol ing a rifle, : ROG ¢4- loge) — 
. TURNER stated that. he would like the enclosed 

returned to him within three weeks if possible, He al 2 mar 2 t ted. stated that he would like an agreement concealing the A ocess “ of his 211m development, He stated that he would be mor _— on interested in any official statement as to the nonfraudulent to. A y Character of his photographic work,  .- ' .¢ . Los 
.&-= Bureau (RM) (Snes. P Enseceugs 
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om would be kept in the confidence of the FBI, TURNER stat 
““'., 2 the slide is the most important photograph and his proces 
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Bl '  PURNER was advised that no agreenent or official 

= statement could be made to him but anything he did furnis 

    

  

   
i o ‘bt te o Ble. 
Sgn + ma ipee of 8r5.. 

pe es 

brings out a man holding a rifle in the upper left hand os * 

Pe 7 @ORMOFe A SNA ee 
"77 guy enclosures are béing submitted to the FBI 
Laboratory for whatever action deemed appropriate, It is 

requested that the Lab return the enclosures to Newark. 
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